

Contact Information

Contact Address (Office) 5 Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani, Kolkata: 700 020

Contact Number (Office) (033) 4057-7706 / 07

E-Mail ID (Official) sampa.sinhabasu@thebges.edu.in

Specialization

• Bengali



THE BHAWANIPUR EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE

Dr. Sampa Sinha Basu

Assistant Professor Department of Bengali

Biographical Sketch

Dr. Sampa Sinha Basu is currently associated as Assistant Profes sor, in the Department of Bengali, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to University of Calcutta. Prior to joining this institution, she worked as a Contractual Whole Time Teacher at Naba Ballygunge Mahavidyalaya for P.G. section of Bengali. She completed her B.A. from Rammohan College and M.A. degree from University of Calcutta with Drama as Specialization. She also holds Ph.D in Bengali from University of Calcutta. She has more than 15 years of experience in Research and 9 years of experience in Teaching. She has presented many research papers in numerous conferences (both national and international) and published research papers in reputed journals having ISSN & ISBN as well. She has also participated in several national and international seminars / webinars / workshops / conferences. She has authored two books and edited three books till date.

Academic Qualifications

Abbreviation	Name of the	Area of	Year of
of the	College / University	Specialization	Passing
Degre			
e			
Ph.D	University of Calcutta	Fiction	2012
M.A.	University of Calcutta	Drama	1997
B.A.	Rammohan College		1995

Position Holding

 Assistant Professor, Department of Bengali, The Bhawani pur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, July 2016
Present.



Assistant Professor Department of Bengali

Position Held (Full Time)

- Contractual Whole Time Teacher for PG Section of Bengali of Naba Ballygunge Mahavidyalaya, October 2014 July 2016.
- Contractual Whole Time Teacher for UG section of Bengali of Sivanath Sastri College, October 2013 October 2014.

Guest Appointment

- Guest Faculty Bengali for UG & PG of Basirhat College from October 2012 September 2013.
- Guest faculty Bengali for PG of Sarojini Naidu College October 2014 September 2015.
- Guest faculty for PG of Diamond Harbor Women's University from August 2015 January 2016.

Research Experience

• University Research Fellow of University of Calcutta, Department of Bengali, August 2006 – August 2011.

Orientation Program / Refresher Course Participation

- Participated Orientation Program organized by HRDC, University of North Bengal during 04/09/2018 to 01/10/2018
- Participated Refresher Course organized by HRDC, University of North Bengal during 06/12/2019 to 19/12/2019
- Participated Refresher Course organized by HRDC, University of Calcutta during 09/03/2021 to 22/03/2021

Administrative Assignment

- Member of the IQAC, The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Member of Research & Publication Cell, The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Member of Women's Cell, The Bhawanipur Education Society College.

Subjects Taught

Fiction | Drama | Essay | Poetry | History of Literature





Assistant Professor Department of Bengali

Research Interests

• Novels by Women Writers

Books Published

- "Ashalata Singher Sristilok: Atmodarshoner Bichitra Shilporup", Ashadeep (2012),
- "Natokkar Ashalata", Dynamic Publishers (2012), ISBN-978-81-92260-4-8.
- "Ashalata Singher 'Somi O Dipti Ebong Onanyo Probondho". Ashadeep (2013) with Dept. of Women Studies, University of Calcutta, ISBN:978-93-81245-33-0 [Edited Book].
- "Ashalata Singha Nari Probondhaboli o Golpo Saptok". Ashadeep (2014) with Dept. of Women Studies, University of Calcutta, ISBN:978-93-80648-24-8 [Jointly Edited Book].
- "Ashalata Singher Dadosh Probondho". Urbee (2014) with Dept. of Women Studies, University of Calcutta, ISBN:978-93-81245-39-2 [Jointly Edited Book].

Journal / Chapter Publications

- Ouponyasik Ashalata" published in "Ajker Jodhon". (2010). ISSN: 0871-5819.
- "Rabindranath o Ashalata- Ek Madhurjya Moy Somporko" published in "Bangiya Sahitya parishad Patrika" (2013) ISSN: 2395-1532.
- "Uponyaser Ashalata" published in "Kuri Ekush Shatoker Nari Ouponyasik: Edited by Amitrasudan Bhattacharya" (2014) ISBN: 978-93-81245-36-1.
- "Kumudini: Ekti Byatikrami Narichoritro" published in "Icche Bangla Bibhag: Naba Ballygunge Mahavidyalaya (2014) ISSN: 2321-6409.
- "Abokkhoy Theke Aloy Phera Mandakranta Sen er Uponyas" published in "Abakash Sahityapatro" (2014) ISSN: 2320-5385.
- "Dhatridebota, Ganadebota, Panchogram Ekti Parjyalochola" published in "Atmos Bikash Sahitya Patrika" (2016), ISSN: 2278-6171.
- "Protibha Basu Uponyas: Naronarir Premcharcha" published in "Purbobagh" (2017), ISSN: 2320-4567.





Assistant Professor Department of Bengali

Journal / Chapter Publications

- "Protibha Basu: Jiboner Jolchobi" published in "Abakash Sahityapatro" (2019) ISSN: 2320-5385.
- "Hemanter Pakhi : Uponyas theke Chalachitra Ekti Park Alochona" published in "Sahitya o Cholochitro" (2019), ISBN: 978-93-88857-15-4.

Publications In Edited Conference Volumes

- "Adhunik Manusher Nissongotar Protik: 'Prothom Partha'r Karno" publishedin "PrabohomanBanglacharcha" (2017) ISBN : 978-93-82904-05-0.
- "Prathom Partha'r Kunti: Adhunik Manoner Proticchobi" published in "Bish Sataker Sesh Tin Dashok: Banglar Samaj, Sahitya O Sanskriti" (2017), ISBN: 978-93-85454-25-7.
- "Tarashankarer Nirbachito Chotogalpo : Antyojo Manusher Jibone Charcha" published in Sahitye Antojos Ni" (2018) ISBN:978-93-85454-25-7.
- "Bhromor, Kumudini O Achala: Nari Choritrer Biborton Somaj O Sahitye" published in "Sahitya, Samaj OR Sanskriti : Oitijjo O Uttaradhikar" (2018) ISBN:978-93-88629-00-3.

Paper Presentations At Conferences

- Presented a paper on "SUNITI KUMAR ER DRISTITE SANSKRITI O SAHITYA BHAVANA" at the International Seminar organized byVidyasagarUniversity on 14/09/2016.
- Presented a paper on "SIKSHA BHABNA NARI BHABNA O PROKITI BHABNA" at the International Seminar organized by Sidho-Kanho-Birsha University on 21/12/2016.
- Presented a paper on "ADHUNIK MANUSHER NISONGOTAR PROTIK: PROTHOM PARTHO R KORNO" at the International Seminar organized by Aliah University on 23/01/2017.
- Presented a paper on "BISH SATOKER SESH TIN DASOK:BANGLAR SAMAJ, SAHITYA O SANSKRITI" at the National Seminar organized by Berhampore Girls' College on 19/02/2017.
- Presented a paper on "BANKIM CHANDRA NIRBACHITO UPONNYAS-NARI BHABNA" at the International Seminar organized by Rabindra Bharati University on 28/06/2017.





Assistant Professor Department of Bengali

Paper Presentations At Conferences

- Presented a paper on "BISH SATOKER SESH TIN DASOK:BANGLAR SAMAJ, SAHITYA O SANSKRITI" at the National Seminar organized by Berhampore Girls' College on 19/02/2017.
- Presented a paper on "BANKIMCHANDRA NIRBACHITO UPONNYAS-NARIBHABNA" at the International Seminar organized by Rabindra Bharati University on 28/06/2017.
- Presented a paper on "AMAVASYA GAAN:ITIHAS O SAHITYER AGINAY" at the International Seminar organized by Maharaja Srischandra College on 10/03/2018.
- Presented a paper on "CHAND BONIKER PALA:LOK PURANER NOBONIRMAN" at the National Seminar organized by University of Gour Banga on 23/03/2018.
- Presented apaperon "TARASONKORERNIRBACHITOCHOTOGOLPO.ONTYOJOMANUSHERJIBONCHORCHA" at the International Seminar organized by Kazi Nazrul Islam Mahavidyalaya on 10/04/2018.
- Presented a paper on "SAHITYE, SAMAJ OR SANSKRITI: OITIJJYO O UTTARADHIKAR" at the International Seminar organized by Mrinalini Datta Mahavidyapith on 27/11/2018.
- Presented a paper on "RABINDRANATH: INNER VISION OF ART & LITERATURE" at the International Seminar organized by Rabindra Bharati University on 28/11/2018.
- Presented a paper on "RABINDRANATHER LOK SANSKRITI CHARCHA O RABINDRA SRISTITE LOKO SANSKRITIR PROVAB" at the International Workshop organized by Rabindra Bharati University from 10/01/2019 to 17/01/2019.
- Presented a paper on "RABINDRANATH O DWJENDRALALER PERONOSPORA SAMPARKO: EKTI MULAYAN" at the International Seminar organized by Rabindra Bharati University on 29/03/2019.
- Presented a paper on "BIBHUTIBHUSANER PROKRITI BHABNA OF RONYOK" at the International Seminar organized by Kalyani University during 12/09/2019 to 13/09/2019.
- Presented a paper on "SAKUNTALA O SITAR BANABAS EKTI PARTY ALOCHONA" at the International Seminar organized by Mankar College on 26/09/2019.





Assistant Professor Department of Bengali

Paper Presentations At Conferences

- Presented a paper on "DEBENDRANATH THAKUR-AKSHYA KUMAR DUTTA-ISWARCHANDRA VIDYASAGAR EKTI MADHURJOMOY SAMPORKO" at the International Seminar organized by Rabindra Bharati University on 21/01/2020.
- Presented a paper on "PURONO O NOTUNER DWANDHO ASHAPURNAR 'BAKUL KATHA" at the International Seminar organized by Burdwan Raj College on 03/01/2021.

Participation In Seminars / Webinars / Workshops / Conferences

- Participated in the One-Week FDP on Preparing for Challenges in Higher Education Institutions (23/09/2016 to 29/09/2016) organized by The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Participated in the One Day Seminar on "150th Birth Anniversary of Sister Nivedita: Contemporary Relevance" (01/03/2017) organized by the Department of Bengali, The BhavvanipurEducation Society College, Kolkata.
- Participated in the Seminar on "Academic Administration" (24/02/2018) organized by the IQAC, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, Kolkata.
- Participated in the Awareness Programme and Workshop on Women's Health & Hygiene" (09/10/2018) organized by The Bhawanipur Education Society College, Kolkata.
- Participated in the International Workshop on "Rabindranather Lok Sanskriti Charcha O Rabindrasristite Lokosanskritir Provab' (10/01/2019 to 17/01/2019) organized by Center for Studies and Research on Tagore, Rabindra Bharati University.
- Participated in the One -Day Seminar on 'Mental Health Awareness' (08/03/2019) organized by Women's Cell and Dept. of Psychology, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, Kolkata.
- Participated in the One Day Workshop on 'Promotion under Career Advancement Scheme (CAS) (29/06/2019) organized by the IQAC, Prasanta Chandra Mahalanobos Mahavidyalaya.
- Participated in the 2 Day National Seminar on "Sonkot o Sankat Mukti: Prasanga Bangla Sahitya (31/05/2020 & 03/06/2020) organized by the Department of Bengali (UG & PG) in collaboration with IQAC, Malda College.
- Participated in the 2 Days National level Faculty Development Programme on (08/06/2020 & 09/06/2020) conducted by K.M.G. College of Arts and Science, Gudiyattam, Vellore through online mode.





Assistant Professor Department of Bengali

Participation In Seminars / Webinars / Workshops / Conferences

- Participated in the State Level Webinar on "Sankotkaler Cholochitro : Satyajit Ray & Sottor Dashok" (08/06/2020) organized by Bengali Department, Netaji Centenary College.
- Participated in the One-Day Webinar on "Prakitik Biporjoy, Otimari Ebong Bangla Sahitya" (17/06/2020) organized by IQAC & Department of Bengali, Sarojini Naidu College.
- Participated in the International Webinar on "Mapping the Pandemic Plight of Women, Migrant Laborers and the Human Mind" (26/06/2020) organized by Loreto College, Kolkata.
- Participated in the Two Day International Webinar on "Pragadhunik Bangla Sahitya: Bohumatrik Abhinibesh" (04/07/2020 & 05/07/2020) organized by Sahityotakko in collaboration with Siliguri Mahila Mahavidyalaya.
- Participated in the International Webinar on "Gendered Sites, Everyday Lives" (12/07/2020) organized by the IQAC of Cotton University.
- Participated in the Two Day International Webinar on 'Narir Obomanona Atmosongram O Bish Sataker Bangla Sahitya (15/07/2021 & 16/07/2021) organized by Department of Bengali, Tufanganj Mahavidyalaya with Dinhata College.
- Participated in the Webinar on "Adhunik Sahitya Lok Sanskriti" (26/06/2021) organized by Mankar College.
- Participated in the Two-Day State Level Webinar on CAS, WBHS & Other Benefits for College Employees (08/07/2021 & 09/07/2021) organized by Women's College Kolkata alongwith Bhairab Ganguly College.

Vision Statement

• To encourage the quest for learning and self-exploration among the students and to create an ardent passion for unearthing the multidimensional aspects of Literature.



Signature of the Faculty Member

Date: 01st September, 2022

THE BHAWANIPUR EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE